
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 20-01-2025 14:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 20-01-2025 14:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 30 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Odisha

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Commerce And Transport Department Odisha

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Principal Secretary To Govt.,commerce & Transport
Department,bhubaneswar

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Commerce Department

&ेता&ेता  ईमेलईमेल//Buyer  Email comusecy-od@gov.in

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 9

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर� All in One PC (Q2) ( PAC Only ) , Multifunction Machines
MFM (Q2) ( PAC Only )

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and
Turnover/ अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष+वष+  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience
and Turnover/ अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष+वष+  सेसे  /टाट%अप/टाट%अप  छूटछूट No

Document required from seller/�व&ेता�व&ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द/तावेज़द/तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Bidder Turnover,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),OEM Authorization Certificate,OEM Annual
Turnover,Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting
document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  1रवस%1रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स3&यस3&य  3कया3कया Yes

RA Qualification Rule H1-Highest Priced Bid Elimination

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category All in One PC

 

Bid Number/बोली &मांक (�बड सं5या):
GEM/2025/B/5799351

Dated/3दनांक : 09-01-2025

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द/तावेज़द/तावेज़
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Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मू=यांकनमू=यांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  /प?ीकरण/प?ीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मू=यांकनमू=यांकन  प@ितप@ित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवCयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवCयकता No

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता No

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No

Details of the Competent Authority approval for PAC

Competent Authority Approval document for PAC : View Document

Name of Competent Authority SADASHIBA PANDA

Designation of Competent Authority FA-CUM-ADDITIONAL SECRETARY TO GOVT.

Office / Department / Division of Competent
Authority COMMERCE & TRANSPORT (COMMERCE) DEPARTMENT

CA Approval Number COM-OE-MISC-0036-2024

Competent Authority Approval Date 2025-01-04 00:00:00

Brief Description of the Approval Granted by
Competent Authority

04 Nos. of Desktop Computer and 05 Nos. of All in One
Printers purchased through the PAC BIDDING process.

1. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst all the technically qualified bidders except the Highest quoting
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bidder. The technically qualified Highest Quoting bidder will not be allowed to participate in RA. However, H-1
will also be allowed to participate in RA in following cases:

i. If number of technically qualified bidders are only 2 or 3.
ii. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, and H1 bid is coming within N.
iii. In case Primary product of only one OEM is left in contention for participation in RA on elimination of H-1.
iv. If L-1 is non-MSE and H-1 is eligible MSE and H-1 price is coming within price band of 15% of Non-MSE L-1
v. If L-1 is non-MII and H-1 is eligible MII and H-1 price is coming within price band of 20% of Non-MII L-1

All In One PC ( 4 pieces ) ( Under PAC )

Make hp
Model hp440g9aioi312100win11h8512ssd123.8

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Motherboard Chipset Series Intel Q Series, Intel Z Series Or higher

Chipset Number Intel Q 370, Intel Q470, Intel Q570, Intel Q670 Or
higher

Processor Processor Make Intel

Processor Generation 12.0 Or higher

Number of Cores per
Processor

4, 6, 8, 10, 12, 16, 14, 24, 22 Or higher

Processor Description Intel Core i3, Intel Core i5, Intel Core i7, Intel Core i9
Or higher

Processor Number Intel Core i3 12100, Intel Core i3 12300, Intel Core i5
12400T, Intel Core i5 12500T, Intel Core i7 12700T,
Intel Core i5 12600T, Intel Core i5 12400, Intel Core i9
12900T, Intel Core i5 12500, Intel Core i5 12600, Intel
Core i7 12700, Intel Core i9 12900 Or higher

Graphics Size of Memory in Case of
Dedicated Graphic Card
(GB)

0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 8 Or higher

Operating System Operating System (Factory
Pre-Loaded)

Windows 11 Home

Memory RAM Size (GB) 8, 16, 32, 64 Or higher

RAM Expandability up to(
using spare DIMM Slots in
GB)

64 Or higher

Storage Type of Drives used to
populate the Internal Bays

SSD

Total HDD Capacity (GB) 500, 1000, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 0 Or higher

Total SSD Capacity (GB) 512, 768, 1024, 2048, 4096 Or higher
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Display Display Size (INCHES) 23.6, 23.8, 27, 34, 37.5 Or higher

Display Type Non Touch, Touch Or higher

Panel Technology IPS, WVA Or higher

Display Resolution (PIXELS) 1920x1080, 1920 x 1200, 3200x1800, 3840 x 2160,
3440 x 1440, 4096x2304, 5120x2880 Or higher

Availability of Webcam
integrated with Display

Yes

Warranty On Site OEM Warranty
(Year)

1, 3, 5 Or higher

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./&.&.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Nishan Deb 751001,Kharvel Bhawan, Near
Power House Squre 4 45

Multifunction Machines MFM ( 5 pieces ) ( Under PAC )

Make hp
Model hplaserjetmfpm233sdwprinterwith1yearwarranty

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Ungrouped Type of Machine Multifunction Machine

Print Technology Inkjet, Laser

Type of Printing Mono

Cartridge Technology Composite Cartridge, Separate Drum and Toner
(Mono Component), Separate Drum and Toner (Dual
Component) Or higher
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Platen/Flatbed Size A4, A3, Legal Or higher

Paper Size (Original/Image) A4/A4

RAM size (MB) 2, 8, 16, 32, 64, 128, 256, 512, 1024, 2048, 4096,
6144, 3072, 320, 768, 1536, 1500, 758, 1250, 2560,
7168, 5120, 8192, 16384, 2816, 4000, 2000, 4608,
10240, 8000, 3584 Or higher

Hard Disk Capacity(GB) 0, 8, 128, 160, 256, 320, 500, 1024, 250, 640, 32,
1000, 2000, 3000 Or higher

Minimum Speed per Minute
as per ISO/IEC 24734 in A4
Size-Mono

28, 30, 31, 35, 36, 38, 40, 43, 45, 46, 47, 50, 52, 55,
60, 61, 65, 70, 71, 75, 80, 90, 95, 100, 105, 110, 51,
56, 41, 120, 130, 160, 57, 33, 34, 32, 85, 81, 53, 140,
96, 111, 115, 136, 42, 48, 29 Or higher

Minimum Speed per Minute
as per ISO/IEC 24734 in A4
Size-Colour

12, 15, 16, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 30, 31,
35, 36, 4, 4.4, 5, 5.7, 5.8, 6.8, 10, 10.4, 15.5, 40, 50,
60, 5.5, 11, 46, 120, 130, 160, 65, 45, 7, 34, 55, 38,
56, 75, 81, 19, 71, 0, 21, 53, 32, 70, 140, 80, 85, 115,
6, 13, 33, 3.9, 9 Or higher

Scanning Feature
Availability

Yes Or higher

Duplexing Feature
Availability

Yes Or higher

Faxing Feature Availability Yes, No Or higher

Networking Feature
Availability

Yes Or higher

Wi-Fi Availability Yes Or higher

Original Document Feeder
Type

ADF, DADF/RADF, SPDF Or higher

Number of Main Paper Tray 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 Or higher

Bypass Facility Yes, No Or higher

On Site OEM Warranty
(Year)

1, 2, 3, 4, 5 Or higher

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No./&.&.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Nishan Deb 751001,Kharvel Bhawan, Near
Power House Squre 5 45

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/&ेता&ेता  IाराIारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शतKशतK

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Generic

Manufacturer Authorization:Wherever Authorised Distributors/service providers are submitting the
bid, Authorisation Form /Certificate with OEM/Original Service Provider details such as name, designation,
address, e-mail Id and Phone No. required to be furnished along with the bid

3. Service & Support

Availability of Service Centres: Bidder/OEM must have a Functional Service Centre in the State of each
Consignee's Location in case of carry-in warranty. (Not applicable in case of goods having on-site
warranty). If service center is not already there at the time of bidding, successful bidder / OEM shall have
to establish one within 30 days of award of contract. Payment shall be released only after submission of
documentary evidence of having Functional Service Centre.

4. Service & Support

Dedicated /toll Free Telephone No. for Service Support : BIDDER/OEM  must have  Dedicated/toll Free
Telephone No. for Service Support.

5. Service & Support

Escalation Matrix For Service Support : Bidder/OEM must provide  Escalation Matrix of Telephone Numbers
for Service Support.

6. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

GST Certificate and PAN card must be uploaded. 

Technical Compliance of the product must be uploaded in OEM letterhead.

.

Disclaimer/अ/वीकरणअ/वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
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conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामाLय शत+ के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामाLय शत+ के खंड 26 के संदभ% मN भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध मN भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मN �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सQम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मN भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा 3कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तVकाल समाW करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/धLयवादधLयवाद---
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